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Thank you for your request for information, received on 5 February 2014, via your complaint
to the Information Commissioners Office ref: FS50528739. The London Legacy
Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) has investigated the details of your
complaint once the ICO contacted us and we can confirm that your original request was not
received. In order to prevent a reoccurrence the Legacy Corporation have agreed with you
that all future correspondence should be sent and received using two separate email
addresses as detailed above in order to ensure receipt.

Within your original Environmental Information Regulation request, you asked us the
following questions:

“1. Please provide documents showing the protected trees on the Olympic Park prior to work
being done

2. Please provide documents presented under the various planning applications showing
which trees were to be retained on the Olympic Park

3. Please provide documents showing which trees have been preserved out of those
originally protected or marked for preservation now that the Olympics are over.”

The Legacy Corporation can confirm that we hold some of the information you have
requested. | have set out below our response to each one of your questions following your
order. All of the documents below and any further information in relation to the planning
applications can be found by entering the planning application reference into the search field
of the Legacy Corporation Planning register: https:/planningforms.newham.gov.uk/online-

applications/.

Item 1 - Please provide documents showing the protected trees on the Olympic Park prior to
work being done.
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Details of the protected trees in the original plan for the Olympic Park, as shown in drawing
OLY-GLB-ILL-DWG-STW-SPC-IND-001 revl, were originally approved under the 2007 site
wide permissions (ref 07/90011 and 07/90010) Conditions SP.0.27, OD.0.32 and LTD.1.18
required compliance with this drawing as stated below:

“The trees to be retained and existing habitats shown on a plan OLY-GLB-ILL-DWG-STW-
SPC-IND-001, Rev 1, or any replacement plan approved by the Local Planning Authority,
shall be safeguarded until those areas are transferred to a long term management body,
after the Games and Legacy Transformation. No retained tree shall be lopped or felled
without the prior approval of the Local Planning Authority.” Planning Conditions 2007

Planning application 07/90011 and 07/90010 (ODA)
e Appendix 1 — Drawing: Site Wide safeguarded existing habitat and trees areas plan

Revision 1 (OLY-GLB-ILL-DWG-STW-SPC-IND-001 rev1)

Item 2 - Please provide documents presented under the various planning applications
showing which trees were to be retained on the Olympic Park

As development design progressed, it was found that many retained trees were incompatible
with the evolving designs; therefore the plan needed to be amended and a series of updates
were submitted by the ODA for consideration through the proper planning process.

Planning application 08/90147 (ODA)

o Appendix 2 — Decision Notice

e Appendix 3 — Drawing: Site Wide safeguarded existing habitat, existing trees areas &
TPOs (Tree Preservation Order) to be removed and retained (OLY-GLB-ILL-DWG-STW-
SPC-IND-001 rev2)

Planning application 08/90325 (ODA)

e Appendix 4 — Cover letter

¢ Appendix 5 — Decision Notice

e Appendix 6 — Drawing: Site Wide safeguarded existing habitat, existing tree areas &
TPO'’s to be removed and retained (OLY-GLB-ILL-DWG-STW-SPC-IND-001 rev3)

Planning application 09/90049 (ODA)

e Appendix 7 — Cover letter

¢ Appendix 8 — Decision Notice

¢ Appendix 9 — Drawing: Site Wide safeguarded existing habitat, existing tree areas &
TPO'’s to be removed and retained (OLY-GLB-ILL-DWG-STW-SPC-IND-001 rev4)

Planning application 09/90049 (ODA) revision

e Appendix 10 — Decision Notice

Please note that we cannot find a copy of the drawing reference - OLY-GLB-ILL-DWG-STW-
SPC-IND-001 rev5 on the Planning Register. The Legacy Corporation will update the

Planning Register when this document has been found.

Planning application 09/90279 (ODA)



Appendix 11 — Cover letter

Appendix 12 — Decision notice

Appendix 13 — Log

Appendix 14 — Drawing: Site Wide safeguarded existing habitat, existing tree areas &
TPQO'’s to be removed and retained (OLY-GLB-ILL-DWG-STW-SPC-IND-001 rev6)

Planning application 10/90537 (ODA)

o Appendix 15 — Decision notice
e Appendix 16 — Drawing: Site Wide safeguarded existing habitat, existing tree areas &
TPO'’s to be removed and retained (OLY-GLB-ILL-DWG-STW-SPC-IND-001 rev7)

Item 3 - Please provide documents showing which trees have been preserved out of those
originally protected or marked for preservation now that the Olympics are over.

Planning application 13/00006 (LLDC)

Appendix 17 — Decision notice

o Appendix 18 — Drawing: Site Wide safeguarded existing habitat, existing tree areas &
TPQO'’s to be removed and retained (0239-MPO-PWD-A-DSP-4005 revP04) — The
original drawing was updated onto a Legacy Transformation base after the ODA’s
responsibility for the site ceased, hence the new drawing ref.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services
London Legacy Development Corporation

Level 10

1 Stratford Place

Montfichet Road

London

E20 1EJ

Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial decision will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Environmental Information Regulations is available from the
Information Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk




Yours sincerely

FOI/EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





